
To: Wt lter 

From: Bruce 

Re: SCHOOL OF DECORATIVE WOODWORKING 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 7, 197 4 
SELKIRK COLLEGE 

Castlegar, B. C. 

Could you please strike a formal committee to examine the Barton proposal for 
a School of Decorative Woodworking to be affiliated with Selkirk College? 

The terms of reference should probably include: 

a) review of draft proposal and re-writing 
b) assessing need and interest 
c) assessing educational value 
c) assessing possible integration with other college offerings 
e) budget 

Membership should probably include: 

Barton 
Ommundsen 
McElroy 
Curriculum Committee member 
Andrews 

BECF :mll 


